

MURAD IMANBAYLI

Full-Stack Developer



I graduated from Azerbaijan State Oil Academy with a bachelor's degree of Computer Science in 2013 and have over six years of experience in multiple areas of Software Development. I easily adapt to new environments, consider myself a team player and a fast learner.

INFO

Date of birth: 10-feb-1992

Location: Hungary, Budapest

Website: www.imanbayli.net

Email: muradimanbayli@gmail.com

Skype: muradimanbayli

Linkedin: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/muradimanbayli/>

EXPERIENCE

- **Unibank CB**
 - Head of Division - Baku, Azerbaijan
 - *Sep 2016 – Jan 2018*
 - Led project development, developed and implemented applications' architectures, designed functional component models, programmed web applications.
- **Orient ITM**
 - Java Instructor - Baku, Azerbaijan
 - *May 2015 – Jan 2018*
 - Taught Java and Oracle technologies.
- **Unibank CB**
 - Senior Software Developer - Baku, Azerbaijan
 - *Jun 2016 – Sep 2016*
 - Led a group of programmers for rebuilding Internet Bank.
- **Unibank CB**
 - Software Developer - Baku, Azerbaijan
 - *Nov 2013 – Jul 2016*
 - Developed and designed applications for staff and customers' needs on Java EE and Oracle Database. Created ResutFul and Soap web services for foreign companies.
- **IT Solutions LLC**
 - Software Developer - Baku, Azerbaijan
 - *Apr 2013 – Oct 2013*
 - Customized existing document flow management software written on Java.
- **Digital Solutions LLC**
 - Software Developer - Baku, Azerbaijan
 - *Feb 2012 – Apr 2013*

- Building Ticket based Service Desk and Cost Management platform with JSP and Servlet on MVC pattern.

EDUCATION

- **Azerbaijan State University of Oil and Industry**
 - Bachelor's Degree - Computer Science
 - 2009 - 2013

CERTIFICATION

- **Oracle Certified Expert, Java Platform, EE 6 Web Component Developer**
 - Testing ID: OC1177565
 - 2014
- **Oracle PL/SQL Developer Certified Associate**
 - Testing ID: OC1177565
 - 2013
- **Oracle Database SQL Certified Expert**
 - Testing ID: OC1177565
 - 2013
- **Oracle Certified Professional, Java SE 6 Programmer**
 - Testing ID: OC1177565
 - 2012

COURSES

- **M101J: MongoDB for Java Developers**
 - 2015
- **M102: MongoDB for DBAs**
 - 2015

Skills

- Java EE
- Oracle
- JavaScript
- AngularJS
- RestFul
- SOAP

Languages

- Azerbaijani - Native
- English - professional working proficiency
- Turkish - professional working proficiency

Reference

Depends on request